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CITY OF YONKERS/YONKERS PUBLIC SCHOOLS Mike Spano, Mayor 

Purchasing Tom Collich, Director 
        

 

TO:   PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS      FEBRUARY 13, 2024 
 

FROM:  TOM COLLICH, PURCHASING DIRECTOR    3 PAGES 
 

RE:   BID NO. RFB-7092:  INSIDE NETWORK CABLING SERVICES FOR THE 3RD, 9TH, 10TH, AND 11TH 

FLOORS AT 20 SOUTH BROADWAY, YONKERS NY 

 

   ADDENDUM NO. 2:  CITY RESPONSE TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 

 

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original bid requirements and take precedence over the related 

items therein.  This addendum forms a part of the contract documents.  Vendors must acknowledge receipt of all 

addenda when submitting their bids.  Failure to acknowledge receipt may render a bid non-responsive and ineligible 

for award.  Vendors are responsible for ensuring that they receive all addenda.  All addenda will be posted on the 

Empire State Purchasing Group System (http://www.empirestatebidsystem.com/). 
 

 

THE BID OPENING DATE IS EXTENDED TO FRIDAY, MARCH 1, 2024 AT 2:00 PM EST  

 

BIDS RECEIVED AFTER 2:00 PM EST WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED 

 

 

1. When is the start date? 

      City Response: As soon as possible, or 45 calendar days after bid opening. 
 

2. Will access control cables all go to 9th floor? 

      City Response:  No - 9, 10 and 11 go to the 9 th Floor.  3rd floor will have its own unit. 

 

3. 3 Cabinets are in RFP but there’s 4 IDFS? 

City Response: COY will supply MDF for the 9th floor any bidder will supply 3 open 4 post rack for the         

other 3 floors 

 

4.  Any Manufacturer for the cabinets? 

City Response: Yes but Racks 

 

5.  Do we have to use pre-terminated fiber? 

  City Response: NO – As long as it passes fiber connectivity tests 

 

6. For fiber manufacturer is Quickdraw the manufacturer we must use? 

City Response: NO 

 

7. What is the 80ft of 3inch conduit for? 

City Response: For fiber running from 9th floor to 3rd, 10h, 11th floor. Must comply with local building 

code 

 

8. What is 1 ¼ white conduit used for if it’s for drops that are on outside wall is wire mold V700 acceptable?  

City Response: All wires will be inside the walls 

City of Yonkers/Yonkers Public Schools 
One Larkin Center – 3rd Floor 

Yonkers, New York 10701 
Tel: (914) 377-6035 
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9. Can we use Leviton manufacturer for jack’s patch panels face plates etc. Spec sheets attached.  

City Response: Yes 

 

10.  Is there a time restriction for drilling? 

 City Response: To be coordinated with building Management 

 

11. Why do we need 8 fiber patch panels? 

City Response: We need 4 fiber patch panels - one for each floor 

 

12.  What is the flat wire for? 

City Response: connection to the conference room tables 

 

13.  What kind of amp do we need for the coax cables? 

City Response: No amps needed 

 

14. Parking? Will city of Yonkers provide a parking pass or will we need to include the $22 per day per truck? 

City Response: Contractor responsible for any payments. 

 

15.  What are the hours of operation? Can we work later? Saturdays? 

City Response: 7am-5pm, unsure if an afterhours/weekend work permit is required.  That is up to the 

landlord. 

 

16.  What is the time frame of each floor?  Is there a completion date we need to be done by? 

City Response: Once all approved plans are received, we will issue the project schedule which states 

completion of all floors by the end of June. 

 

17.  Certified payroll? Each week, month?  

City Response: With every payment request. 
 

18.  Vertical core drills need sleeves CORRECT ? Horizontal just firestop? 

City Response: Any penetrations through fire rated partitions, slabs, etc. require sleeves and fire stopping. 
 

19.  Each penetration through aluminum header needs a yellow Gromit CORRECT? 

City Response: Correct 

 

20.  Mud rings are required on all aluminum studs for cable and faceplates due to no conduit?  

City Response: Correct (5/8” GWB being used) 
 

21.  Are spacers required inside wall to protect cable from sheetrock screws? 

City Response: Required, no….. Encouraged, yes.  To comply with local code. 
 

22.  Are we providing open racks or cabinets in hub rooms? 

City Response: Open racks 

 

23.  Do racks/ cabinets need to be grounded to building? 

City Response: Yes 

 

24.  What make of patch panels are we using Ortronics or Siemans? 

City Response: No Preference 
 

25.  Will Siemans maxjacks be used for all terminations? 

City Response: Match jacks to patch panels 
 

26.  Total will be 211 dual cat 6 plenum cables? 

City Response: Approximately 215 +/- 
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27.  When is the start date? 

City Response: As soon as possible, or 45 calendar days after bid opening. 

 

28.  Will access control cables all go to 9th floor?  

City Response: No- 9, 10 and 11 go to the 9 th Floor. 3rd floor will have its own unit 

 

29. Will all coaxial cables go to 9th floor? 

City Response: Yes 

 

30. Will all camera cables go to 9th floor? 

City Response: No- Camera cables will terminate on its respective floor 
 

31. Will we need to terminate all these cables? Coaxial, camera, access control? 

City Response: Coaxial- termination needed;   Camera - terminations; Access Control - No termination 

needed 

 

 

 
THE BID OPENING DATE IS EXTENDED TO FRIDAY, MARCH 1, 2024 AT 2PM EST  

 
 

 

 

 

BID NO. RFB-7092: ADDENDUM NO. 2 – ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

 

Legal Name of Bidder: __________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Print 

Bidder’s Representative: _______________________________________________________________________________________   
 
 

Title: _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

E-mail:____________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 

 

Website: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Telephone: _________________________________________________ Cell ____________________________________________ 

 

 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Date: _________________________________  


